Introduction

Welcome to the AA disabled travellers’ guide. It is packed with information
and ideas to help make getting about easier — at home and abroad. This year,
for the first time, the guide has been extended to include issues of interest to
older drivers and travellers, in addition to those specifically of interest to
disabled travellers.
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FOREWORD

Mobility is necessary for most of the activities in which we engage. For people
with disabilities, travel by car is the easiest way to get about. It enables you to
carry mobility aids and any special equipment, as well as shopping, friends and
colleagues, and materials for work. Thanks to the Blue Badge Scheme, parking
close to your destination is usually possible.

For very many years, the AA has done much to assist travellers with disabilities.
The AA Disabled Travellers’ Guide summarises these services, and offers more
general advice on travel, both by car and by other means.

This year the guide has been extended to cover topics of interest to older
travellers, and particularly to older drivers. With the ageing population there are
more and more elderly people in the United Kingdom, and many of them are
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fit, active and mobile. A few issues such as driver licensing are managed purely
on the basis of calendar age, but fitness to drive and the ease with which you
can travel depend on your individual situation. As we age, aches develop and
eyesight may deteriorate, and it may be that some of the provisions for
travellers with disabilities become more relevant.

The Disability Discrimination Act is ensuring that more and more buildings and
services are easy for people with disabilities to use, and these improvements are
helping everybody. For older drivers who are beginning to worry about their
fitness to drive, the Forum of Mobility Centres can provide assessment of your
ability and advice on what you need to do to continue to drive safely. The
accessibility of buses and trains is improving as new vehicles come into service.
The problems caused by disability and ageing cannot be totally eliminated, but
a great deal is being done to mitigate their impact on mobility.

| am sure that this guide, and the organisations such as TRIPSCOPE that it
identifies, will help you find the best way to make any particular journey, and
keep you mobile with the least possible difficulty.

% /— M /’M Dr Christopher G B Mitchell

Independent Consultant
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DRIVING A CAR

Driving a car—Getting started

ASSESSMENT CENTRES

Being able to drive a motor car is seen by many disabled people as the most
important skill that they can acquire or re-acquire. Some young disabled people
reaching the age when they can obtain a driving licence, and newly disabled
people who previously drove, are often eager to have the independence that
having a car and driving brings. Similarly, many older people want to maintain
their ability to drive safely as long as possible.

Before going to the expense of obtaining a car, however, disabled people should
take advice on what sort of adaptations might be necessary and whether
specialist tuition or retraining should be undertaken, possibly in an adapted
vehicle. The introduction of new technology and increased awareness of the
needs of disabled drivers now make this possible for people with a wider range
of mobility problems. The Department for
Transport has a range of factsheets for disabled
and older motorists available at
www.dft.gov.uk

There is also a network of regional assessment
centres across the country offering advice and
guidance on driving for disabled and elderly
people. The centres can assist with advice on
transferring into a vehicle and on loading a
wheelchair into a vehicle.

The Forum of Mobility Centres is the umbrella
body that accredits and oversees the regional
centres. The Forum ensures that the centres
have the necessary staff, expertise and

B
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equipment to meet the highest standards. The centres themselves offer a range
of different services, and the Forum can advise which centres are geographically
convenient and offer the most appropriate services for an individual.
Email: mobility.centre@alwpct.nhs.uk, www.mobility-centre.co.uk

There are set charges for assessments carried out on behalf of the DVLA and
Motability, and the centres charge for other services which they provide:

e giving tuition to novice drivers, people returning to driving after
a break and those changing to a different method of car control

e advising older drivers who are concerned about their ability to
continue to drive safely

* supplying and fitting car adaptations for drivers and passengers
with disabilities

e advice on selection and use of wheelchairs and scooters

* providing accommodation for people attending for assessments
and for those who are taking a residential driving course.

Assessment centres are located across the country, full contact details for which
are given in the ‘Useful contacts’ section at the back of this guide.

DRIVING LICENCES

Disabled people wishing to apply for a driving licence must use the standard
application form that is available from most post offices. In the health section of
that form, details of any disability must be clearly stated. This is a legal
requirement and if the Driver Vehicle Licensing Authority (DVLA) thinks it
necessary, it will be followed by a request for a medical report. The Medical
Adviser to the DVLA will consider this report before making a recommendation
about the issue of a licence. The DVLA Drivers’ Medical Group can be contacted
on 0870 600 0301. For more general enquiries on driving licences, the DVLA
Customer Service Line is 0870 240 0009, textphone 01792 782787,
www.dvla.gov.uk

B
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DRIVING A CAR

In Northern Ireland further help can be obtained from the DVLNI on 02870
341469, text phone 02870 341380, www.dvIni.gov.uk

When you reach the age of 70, a Group 1 (car) driver’s licence will require
renewal. Age itself is not considered a reason to refuse anyone a driving licence.
However, it is accepted that with age, people can develop medical conditions
which may affect their ability to drive safely. For that reason Group 1 licences
expire on the holder’s 70th birthday. Provided the driver meets the required
medical standard — the same one applied to all Group 1 applicants — the licence
will be renewed for three years after which the process is repeated. No medical
report is required (unless a condition is declared that warrants further
investigation) and no practical test of skills is required. The DVLA sends out
renewal reminders 56 days before a licence is due to expire. Vocational licences
(to drive buses, large lorries, etc) are valid until the holder’s 45th birthday and
must be renewed at 5-yearly intervals until the 65th birthday, when renewal

is annual.

A leaflet Advice to Older Drivers is available from MAVIS (Mobility Advice and
Vehicle Information Service). See the ‘Useful contacts’ section for details.

EPILEPSY

Even a minor seizure can affect your ability to drive and can put your own
safety, and that of others, at risk. Once their seizures are under control, anyone
in the UK with epilepsy can apply, or reapply, for a driving licence, provided that
either they have been free from any epileptic attack for a year, or in the previous
three years have only had sleep epilepsy. In addition, the DVLA must be satisfied
that as a driver, you are not likely to be a source of danger to other people on
the road. For further help and information, the British Epilepsy Association has a
helpline on 0808 800 5050, fax 0808 800 5555, www.epilepsy.org.uk
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OTHER MEDICAL CONDITIONS

People prone to sudden attacks of giddiness and/or fainting, or certain other
medical conditions that would impair their ability to drive, could be refused a
licence. The DVLA must be satisfied that the condition is under medical control.
They must be sure that all legal requirements are satisfied, and that the driver is
not a danger to other road users. For more information, refer to the DVLA
website www.dvla.gov.uk

LEARNING TO DRIVE

Driving is a possibility for most disabled people, given the range and diversity of
adaptations now available. Conversions are available to allow a driver to drive
from a wheelchair, and specialist equipment will aid steering and braking with a
minimum of strength or dexterity. Disabled drivers must take the same driving
test and demonstrate the same level of competence as any other motorist,
although the conditions of the test can be varied to make allowances for
particular difficulties.

To make sure that enough time is allowed for a test it
would help the Driving Standards Agency (DSA)
to know if the candidate:

is deaf or has severe hearing

difficulties

. is in any way restricted
in their movements

. has any disability which
may affect their driving

. is dyslexic, or has

reading difficulties.

If any of the above apply, this should
be stated on the application form.
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For the Theory Test there are special arrangements for candidates with special
needs. These include:
. being able to listen to the test read in English or one of
20 other languages through a headset
. being able to watch the test being signed in British Sign
Language
. for people with dyslexia, applying to have the standard
time of 40 minutes doubled
for people with light-sensitive epilepsy, special
arrangements can be made. The actual arrangements will
depend on their exact needs, but may involve using a
flicker-free screen like those used on laptop computers
. arrangements have also been made to enable candidates
who are colour blind to take the test.

In the Practical Test, no matter what the disability, all candidates must take the
same driving test. There is, however, more time allowed for the test. This is to
allow the examiner to enquire about a candidate’s disability and any vehicle
adaptations fitted. Non-English speakers or deaf people are allowed to take an
interpreter who must not be an instructor. The interpreter must be at least 16 years
of age or older. The DSA can be contacted on 0115 901 2500, www.dsa.gov.uk

AA DRrIVING ScHooL 0800 607080
www.theAA.com

AA Driving School is the only national driving school exclusively to use fully
qualified instructors. It has more than 1,700 instructors nationwide who use a
fleet of predominantly manual vehicles, although automatic vehicles are
available in some parts of the UK. These are not adapted for individual needs.
Tuition takes place in a dual-controlled Ford Focus. Please ring the number
above or visit the AA website for further information.
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CHOOSING A CAR AND ADAPTIONS

The choice of which motor vehicle to have is an
important one for every motorist and will depend
on his or her own personal needs and

availability; style (saloon, hatchback, estate, MPYV,
4x4) and transmission type.

For the disabled motorist there are added
considerations which will influence the choice of
make and model. These may include: the width of
the doors to allow room for pulling a wheelchair
in, or for swinging legs in; the height of the sill on
a boot or a hatch and the position and design of
switchgear and controls for the fitting of adaptations.

Members of the Forum of Mobility Centres will be able to advise on such
choices — apart from the matter of inconvenience, a wrong choice could be an
extremely expensive one. Similarly the choice of the type and manufacturer of
adaptations is a crucial one. The range is now wide and varied, and new
technology is increasing the options all the time. Accredited assessment centres
spend a lot of time evaluating new developments and are the best people to
give an independent view of their suitability for individuals.

Ricability produces a variety of free booklets: Ins and outs of choosing a car,
Wheelchair accessible vehicles, Car controls, People lifters and Getting a
wheelchair into a car. Telephone 0207 427 2460 or go to
www.ricability.org.uk

The Mobility and Inclusion unit of the Department for Tranport also has a useful
website containing information on applying for a driving licence, driving
assessments, vehicle adaptations and the Blue Badge parking scheme.
www.mobility-unit.dft.gov.uk

B
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VAT

Vehicles that are adapted for purchase by disabled wheelchair or stretcher users
can qualify for zero-rated VAT. To qualify for the zero rate of VAT a vehicle when
newly purchased must:
* be supplied to a disabled person who normally uses a wheelchair
or stretcher to be mobile
* be for the personal or domestic use of the disabled
wheelchair/stretcher user
* seat no more than 12 people
* be substantially and permanently adapted to suit the particular
driving/travel requirements of the disabled wheelchair/stretcher
user.
Costs of repairing and maintaining a vehicle that complies with the new
requirements are also zero-rated, provided the work relates to a vehicle, or an
adaptation to a vehicle, that was eligible for zero-rating when it was bought or
supplied and the owner can produce a declaration of eligibility. Full details of the
dispensation can be found in Customs and Excise notice 701/59 March 2002.
See www.hmce.gov.uk or call the National Advice Service on 0845 010 9000.

VEHICLE EXCISE DUTY

Recipients of the Higher Mobility Component of the Disability Living Allowance
(DLA) or the War Pensioners Mobility Supplement can apply for exemption from
vehicle excise duty (road or motor tax). The vehicle must be registered in their
name or that of a nominee, and this will be the name on the tax exemption
certificate (DLA404 or WP442). It can be the vehicle that either they drive
themselves or have driven for them. The vehicle must be used solely by, or for
the purposes of, the disabled person named. If the vehicle is sold, or the
entitlement ends, the exempt licence must be returned to the DVLA.

Leaflet V188 (Exemption from vehicle excise duty for disabled people), deals
with the subject in detail and can be obtained from some post offices, the

B
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DVLA, the DVLNI in Northern Ireland, or from MAVIS (Mobility Advice and
Vehicle Information Service) on 01344 661 000, email: mavis@dft.gsi.gov.uk

MOTOR INSURANCE

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995 (DDA) requires that insurance companies
do not treat disabled people less favourably because of their disability. Premium
loading — that is adding costs to allow for particular circumstances — is only
allowed where the insurer can prove that there is actuarial or statistical data or
other relevant information to show that a disabled person does carry an
additional risk. Where there appears to have been discrimination against a
disabled motorist in relation to the issue of insurance, or indeed on any other
matter, advice may be sought from the Disability Rights Commission on 08457
622633 or via www.drc.gov.uk

A leaflet, Motor Insurance for the Disabled Driver, is available from MAVIS.

Obtaining a quote from a number of different insurers, or using a broker who
will look at a number of different options, should ensure that insurance is
obtained at a reasonable cost.

AA INSURANCE 0800 917 4883
www.theAA.com

AA Insurance Services uses a panel of leading UK insurance companies through
which it can find the lowest quote for you in a minute. Please ring the number
above or visit the AA website.

Automobile Association Insurance Services Limited is an independent
intermediary and a member of the General Insurance Standards Council. This
will be superceded by the Financial Services Authority from 14 January 2005.
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SEATBELTS

Everyone in a moving motor vehicle is required by law to wear a seatbelt when
they are fitted. This applies to disabled people, with some exceptions. Merely
feeling uncomfortable when wearing a seatbelt is not accepted as justification
for exemption. If it is considered that a person should not wear a seatbelt for
medical reasons, a doctor should be consulted. If the medical opinion is that an
exemption should be made, a doctor or consultant can issue a certificate, copies
of which are supplied by the Department of Health.

A leaflet, Seatbelts and the Law, is available from MAVIS.

MOTABILITY

The Motability schemes are the means by which the majority of disabled people
acquire a motor vehicle in this country. There are three ways of obtaining a
vehicle through Motability (which can be used to obtain wheelchairs and
pavement scooters as well). Motability can be contacted for an information pack
on 0845 456 4566, www.motability.co.uk

Motability is open to people in receipt of the DLA Higher Mobility Component
and to people in receipt of the War Pensioners Mobility Supplement. They must
have the allowance guaranteed for at least the period of the agreement, plus
eight weeks processing time. The scheme is only available through Motability
accredited dealers. The three schemes are:

CONTRACT HIRE

Contract hire, or leasing, is the most popular of the Motability schemes. A non-
refundable advance payment or deposit is required. The amount depends on the
make and model of the vehicle, and varies from nothing to possibly several
thousand pounds. The period of the lease is three years, during which time the
DLA Mobility Component allowance is used to pay the lease.

B
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All servicing is free and replacement tyres are included, as is membership of a
breakdown assistance scheme. Vehicle insurance is also included in the scheme.
Business use is not automatically allowed, although the insurers will allow it
subject to certain conditions. Although servicing is free, it is the responsibility of
the person leasing the vehicle to ensure that servicing and any damage repairs
are carried out. An average mileage allowance of 15,000 miles per year over the
term of the lease is made, and any excess is charged at an agreed rate per mile
at the end of the term. The dealer can also require payment for the repair of
any damage deemed to be more than fair wear and tear.

NEW CAR HIRE PURCHASE

Hire purchase of a new car requires surrender of all or part of the DLA Mobility
Component for the term of the agreement, which will be between two and five
years. Breakdown assistance is not part of this option.

USED CAR HIRE PURCHASE

Used car purchase has the same conditions as new car hire purchase. A used car
must be purchased from an accredited Motability dealership, be less than five
years old and have done less than 60,000 miles.

NEW AND USED CAR PURCHASE

A deposit is required for both schemes, which is calculated as the difference
between the actual cost of the vehicle and the amount of money accruing from
the surrender of the DLA for the term of the agreement. Any additional costs,
such as adaptations, will have to be borne by the purchaser, as will the cost of
servicing, maintenance and appropriate insurance and breakdown cover.
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AA products and services

AA BrReakDowN Cover 0800 224 357

With AA breakdown cover you can choose the type and level of cover that suits
you. AA Personal Membership covers the member and not the car, which means
you are automatically covered in any car as a driver or passenger. You may
prefer to opt for our Vehicle Based Membership, which covers the car regardless
of who drives it. We also offer preferential rates for Blue Badge holders, so if
you want more for your money there’s never been a better time to join. Simply
call us now on the number above or visit us online at www.theAA.com

Terms and conditions apply.

If you are already a member and wish to renew your membership, or if you have
any other queries about your AA membership or your level of cover, please call
us on 0870 5444 444.

SMS TEXT MESSAGING FOR BREAKDOWN CALLS
07900 444 999

The AA has an SMS text messaging service for members who are deaf, hard of
hearing, or have a speech impediment which means they are unable to
communicate via the telephone. They can contact us if their car breaks down by
sending a text message from their mobile phone. We will text back to get the
information we need to locate the vehicle and deploy a patrol or garage agent
to them as quickly as possible.

Note: All mobile phones with the ability to send a text message can be used.
This service is reliant on the network service provider delivering the message and
the AA cannot be held responsible for delays in receiving messages. Neither can
the AA accept any responsibility for any costs incurred when sending a message
to us.

B



49490-6urde  Z1/79/704 2249 pm Fage 1o $

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

AA DisaBILITY HELPLINE 0800 262 050

Breaking down at the roadside or at home can sometimes present particular
problems for disabled members. Knowing a little more about a member’s
circumstances may enable us to respond in a more practical and helpful way.
That is why we encourage members to let us know about their requirements by
ringing the number above, which is equipped to deal with calls from deaf, hard-
of-hearing and speech-impaired members who use a textphone. We will place a
‘flag’ on the membership record to remind us when you call to ask what your
specific requirements are so that, if you break down, we will be able to help you
in the most appropriate way. The disability helpline can also deal with any other
travel enquiries you may have and can take requests for information in
alternative formats such as large print, Braille, audio cassette or CD-rom.

www.theAA.com

The Automobile Association’s website acts as a focal point for our wide range of
products, services and advice. The AA believes access by everyone regardless of
disability is essential and we are continually improving our site to meet this goal.

The site contains:

ROUTES AND TRAFFIC

Our Route Planner functionality is highly popular with visitors both from home
and abroad and now provides street level details for routes within the UK, not
forgetting our European route information. The AA is well-known in Great
Britain for its traffic information which is updated online every 10 minutes.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

In addition to being the largest breakdown organisation in the UK, with over
100 products and services, the AA has lots more to offer. From motoring-related
products like car insurance, car history checks, driving lessons and tyres, to
financial services such as competitive loans and savings accounts.

B
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The website also caters for leisure activities and contains information on
accommodation and eating out. For those interested in trips abroad we offer
European Breakdown Cover for those taking their cars. Travel Insurance and
our online Bookshop also provide a variety of overseas and UK guides and
maps to suit your needs.

ADVICE AND INFORMATION

With the AA’s unrivalled passion for assisting motorists, we recently launched
the online Car Buyer’s Guide, offering comprehensive AA car test reports,
price guides and valuations.

We also offer more general advice from whether you’ll need spare bulbs and
a warning triangle if driving in Spain, to the top ten causes of breakdowns,
car security and legal advice.

NEWS

For the latest on major motoring stories and top driving issues, be sure to visit
our News section, which also includes links to the AA’s Motoring Trust. The
AA Trust champions causes such as child safety on behalf of the motorist, and
you can find recent reports and articles within the Trust’s website.
www.AAtrust.com

In addition the AA Newsroom, available for everyone, is a central source of
news releases.
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On the road

TOILETS

For many disabled people the most worrying feature of a long journey by road
is knowing where there are suitable toilet and rest facilities. With the
implementation of the access provisions of the DDA from October 2004, all
roadside services such as restaurants, bars and service stations will generally
have had to make their facilities accessible, with ramped access where necessary
and accessible toilets where toilets are provided.

In addition, a national scheme for accessible public toilets has existed for some
time. Administered by the Royal Association for Disability and Rehabilitation
(RADAR), the National Key Scheme (NKS) provides disabled people with a
standard key that allows them to use adapted (wheelchair accessible) toilets
throughout the UK. Keys can be obtained from RADAR by calling 020 7250
3222, www.radar.org.uk

In continental Europe similar schemes are being developed, the best known
being the ‘Locus’ scheme administered by CBF-Darmstadt in Germany — for
further details see the ‘Travelling abroad’ section.

MOTORWAY SERVICES

All motorway services are required to provide full access to all their facilities,
including toilets, rest rooms, restaurants and shops.

Occasionally, at some locations, the facilities are split between the two sides of
the motorway, with no access between them. This is a decreasing feature, but

where there is doubt, check with the company that provides the services at the
particular location.
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SERVICECALL

Many general service stations, as well as an increasing number of shops and
banks, are using the ServiceCall system. This comprises a radio transmitter that
alerts staff when assistance is required by means of a receiver in the premises.
Details can be obtained from Autochair Ltd on 0800 214045,
www.autochair.co.uk

ON THE MOTORWAY

A breakdown or other emergency while driving on a motorway can be a
frightening experience, particularly for a lone disabled person. The first priority is
to use the vehicle’s hazard warning lights, and get the vehicle on to the hard
shoulder. Wheelchair users and ambulant disabled people who have difficulty in
walking are strongly advised not to leave their vehicle, because of the ‘pull-
effect’ of passing traffic.

The best way to summon assistance is with a mobile phone. They are now
relatively inexpensive, and can be obtained at special rates, especially if an
emergency-only rental plan is chosen. Special rates may be obtained from
disabled drivers’ organisations such as the DDA, DDMC and DMF. If you do not
possess a mobile phone, ‘HELP’ pennants and signs are available at reasonable
cost from the disabled drivers’ organisations.

B
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Note: For a disabled motorist travelling alone and unable to make contact via a
mobile phone, letting someone know at the destination the estimated time of
arrival and the exact route being used can enable the emergency services to
locate the motorist more easily if that is necessary.

All motorway breakdowns are given top priority to ensure the driver’s exposure
to risk is kept to a minimum.

PEOPLE WHO ARE DEAF OR HARD OF HEARING

For people who are deaf or hard of hearing, all emergency motorway phones
have an inductive coupler for use with the T-switch on hearing aids, as do most
recent models of mobile phones. For profoundly deaf people or people without
access to such phones or hearing aids, using a standard motorway phone,
repeating twice the name, car registration number, disability and the nature of
the emergency will enable the operator to deal with the call.

An alternative is to use a mobile phone with a text messaging facility to access
the AA's SMS breakdown messaging service. AA members can text to 07900
444 999 advising they have broken down and the AA will text back to get all
the information it needs to get a patrol to them as quickly as possible.

PARKING

Disabled motorists in the UK have the Blue Badge to assist with parking which is
accepted in all member states of the EU, and some other European countries.
(Orange badges are no longer valid.)

The local authority where the disabled motorist is resident is responsible for issuing
the Blue Badge and can supply a detailed booklet about qualification, together with
the application form. Particular arrangements apply in parts of Central London — see
page 21. Qualification for a Blue Badge and the assessment of individuals are likely
to change in 2006. A leaflet on the Blue Badge Scheme is available from MAVIS.

B
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Disabled drivers going to continental Europe should take note that the local
regulations covering the use of the badge vary quite widely in the different
member states. The overriding principle on the use of such badges anywhere is
that it is a concession to disabled motorists, to assist them with their mobility
problems; it is not a right. Their use does not permit a disabled driver to park in
such a way that he or she causes danger to other road users, or obstructs the
free passage of the highway. (See the ‘Travelling abroad’ section for more
information.)

RIVER CROSSINGS: TOLL BRIDGES, TUNNELS AND FERRIES
At a number of river crossings around the UK motorists are charged for use of
the tunnel, bridge or ferry provided. As these are all operated by private
companies or individual local authorities, the concessions available to disabled
users vary considerably. A list of the main toll crossings, with contacts for
information, is in the ‘Useful contacts’ section. A leaflet on toll concessions for
disabled people is also available from MAVIS.

UK FERRY SERVICES

Disabled motorists using domestic ferry services between the British mainland,
Northern Ireland and islands around the UK coast, should refer to the
information on travelling by ferry in the ‘Travelling abroad’ section, since the
advice and information is similarly applicable to travel by UK ferry.

ToOURIST ATTRACTIONS — PLACES TO VISIT

In line with all other public places, places of interest such as stately homes,
museums and theme parks are now required to make their attractions
accessible. The National Trust and English Heritage, along with the National
Trust for Scotland, Historic Scotland and Cadw (Welsh Historic Monuments),
have produced detailed guides setting out where access is (and is not) possible
for disabled visitors. Contact details for these organisations are given in the
‘Useful contacts’ section.

B
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IN LONDON

In London

PARKING

The Blue Badge parking concession can be used in London, as in other parts of the
UK. However, four local authorities in central London have separate regulations.
These are the City of London, the City of Westminster, the Royal Borough of
Kensington and Chelsea, and the southern part of Camden. Here, disabled
residents are issued with special parking permits, and disabled visitors to the area
are restricted as to where and when they can park. The Association of London
Government Transport has a map of the areas concerned, with designated disabled
parking bays clearly marked, including details of all the regulations, times and
special restrictions laid out in a form. Tel 0207 934 9999, www.alg.gov.uk

RED ROUTES

Red routes are priority routes into central London where no parking or stopping is
allowed, except at designated times. Vehicles can stop for the length of time it
takes to pick up or drop off a disabled person, and there are marked spaces for
disabled parking. Enforcement and penalties for parking infringements are stricter
on red routes than on normal routes. (More red routes to improve traffic flow are
likely to follow in other parts of the country, notably the West Midlands.)

CONGESTION CHARGING

A congestion charge, currently £5, must be paid by vehicles that enter central
London between 7am and 6.30pm on weekdays (excluding public holidays). Blue
Badge holders can register for a 100% discount on congestion charging. For initial
registration a £10 one-off payment is required. No charge is made for renewals
within 90 days of the previous discount expiry date. For details and an application
form, see www.cclondon.com, telephone 0845 900 1234, textphone 0207
6499123 or fax 0207 649 9121.
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OTHER REGIONS

Other regions — charges for
parking and road use

M6 ToLL ROAD

Disabled people, or organisations that transport disabled people, can apply for a
mobility exemption pass for use on the M6 toll road. This allows free passage of
the nominated vehicle only. Applications must be made to Midland Expressway,
telephone 0870 850 6262 or download an application form on
www.métoll.co.uk

CONGESTION CHARGING IN EDINBURGH

The proposed scheme for Edinburgh is due to be introduced in 2006. It will

provide exemptions for Blue Badge holders and vehicles used for the transport
of disabled people. At the time of going to press, no further details were
available. Refer to http://iti.tiedinburgh.co.uk for updated information.




49490-6urde  Z1/79/704 2249 pm Fage zo $

ACCOMMODATION

Accommodation

Access to buildings was implemented under part 4 of the DDA in October 2004. As
a result, restaurants and hotels should now be more accessible to disabled people.

Holiday Care is a charity that specialises in information about access to serviced
accommodation (see ‘Useful contacts’ section). It can assist with details of
hotels, bed-and-breakfast accommodation and guesthouses that can
accommodate disabled people. RADAR also produces a comprehensive guide for
disabled people and their carers who want to stay in guest accommodation in
Britain and Ireland.

AA HOTEL BOOKING SERVICE
www.theAA.com/hotels

Booking a place to stay can be a time-consuming process. You can search
quickly and easily online for a place that best suits your needs.

Whatever your preference we have the place for you. From a cosy farm cottage
to a smart city centre hotel — we have them all. Simply visit
www.theAA.com/hotels to search from around 8,000 quality rated hotels and
B&Bs in Great Britain and Ireland.

AA ACCESSIBLE HOTEL OF THE YEAR

This award, first made in 2001, recognised hotels, guest accommodation and
B&Bs which, ahead of implementation of the DDA access regulations in October
2004, made considerable efforts to provide equal access and facilities for
disabled people.

Facilities for disabled guests, such as suitable parking close to the entrance,
step-free entrances, adequate manoeuvring space for wheelchairs in a bedroom
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